

Clerk: Mr Bill Ashdown
Email: clerk@nandr.org.uk



**NURSLING &
ROWNHAMS
PARISH COUNCIL**

Phone: 02380 736766

PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

**Minutes of the Virtual Meeting of the Parish Council held
on Tuesday 9th February 2021 at 7.30pm.**

Council Members Present:

Cllr P Bundy, Chairman (PB)	Cllr M Maltby (MM) Cllr A Bulpit (AB) Cllr T Swain (TS)	Cllr J Lines (JL) Cllr D Spooner (DS) Cllr H Painting (HP) Cllr G Orriss (GO)
--------------------------------	---	--

In Attendance 1 member of the public.

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
1		Apologies. Other elected office: Cllr S. Williams, Cllr M. Harding, Cllr Perry, Caroline Nokes MP.	
2.		Passing of John Rendell former Parish Councillor and past Chairman. PB said John was a valued member of the Council. His funeral will take place on 17 th February with a reduced attendance due to the Covid virus. His contribution to the Parish Council over the years was much appreciated.	
3.		Declarations of Interests. None.	
4.		To Receive and Approve the Minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council held on 19th January 2021. The Clerk said there was a small addition to 14.3 which would be added. Minutes were proposed by JL and seconded by DS. All agreed that the minutes of the Full Meeting held on Tuesday 19 th January 2021 were correct.	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
5.		Adjournment for 10 Minute Public Question Time.	
	5.1	Member of the public. Raised concerns regarding the application 19/02786/FULLS to provide a footpath link between Nursling School and Fen Meadow Estate. Men had been seen measuring up near the proposed footpath and some holly bushes were cleared. PB said this was probably for the topographic survey that was required as part of the Application and the holly may have been taken for Christmas decorations.	
6.		To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/ Chairman's Report.	
	6.1	Telephone Box – Redbridge Lane. Bloor's have confirmed they are still intending to move the box to Fen Meadow estate.	Continues
	6.2	Meeting with the Co-op. Clerk said he had problems contacting the Co-op manager. PB said the Manager had recently changed.	Continues
	6.3	Land at junction of Nutshalling Avenue/Trowbridge Close. Clerk still waiting for contact from Land Registry.	Continues
	6.4	Resilience Forum/Emergency Planning - HP said there had been a meeting on the 15 th Jan and a list of volunteers and their skills will be drawn up.	Continues
	6.5	Planning Training. Clerk said he had placed GO onto the next HALC virtual training event. PB is still hoping to arrange training with TVBC.	Continues
	6.6	SANG alongside Broadleaf Development. There was nothing further.	Continues
	6.7	Graffiti on motorway fence. PB said that the whole of the fence now painted, and shrubs placed alongside. Further enquiries to be made on maintenance of the area.	Continues
	6.8	Footpath extension within St Boniface Park see Item 10.	Complete
	6.9	Re-levelling of Nursling Recreation Ground. Clerk said he had managed to get three quotes for re-surfacing the Recreation Ground but only two so far for re-levelling which was a lot more expensive. This covered Item 12	Continues
	6.10	Website. MM said the website was now compliant.	Complete
	6.11	Replacement of Parish Clerk. Due to difficulties with advertising position, Clerk said he will continue through March. Clerk to be paid a retainer to help new applicant to get up to speed. 3 applicants received so far.	Complete
	6.12	Village Hall extension. Zoom meeting held with Genesis	Continues

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
		(architects) and they will provide costings.	
	6.13	Clerk had forwarded letter from resident regarding parking to HCC.	Complete
7.	7.1	<p>Approval of Payments for Period Ending 31/01/2021, and Finance.</p> <p>A schedule of payments and financial reports shown in appendices 1 – 3 for the months ending 31st January 2021 were presented.</p> <p>The reports were Proposed by DS and seconded by HP</p>	
8.		Police Report and Community Safety.	
	8.1	None.	
9.		TVBC and County Councillors Report	
	9.1	<p>1) No report from Roy Perry HCC.</p> <p>2) Report from PB TVBC PB attended Zoom Meeting to discuss junction of Romsey Rd, Bakers Drove, Redbridge lane. The positioning of traffic lights was being reviewed. Meeting with police to discuss Traveller/Gypsies and possible transit sites. CPRE are campaigning to retain Green Spaces between Towns/Villages. Elections in May are currently going ahead.</p>	
10.		St Boniface Park Footpath extension	
	10.1	The Clerk said he received three quotes – AWG Ltd £3360, AVA Recreation £9286.63 and EJV Contracts Ltd £2437. All quotes not including VAT. It was decided to award the contract to EJV Contracts Ltd. Proposed MM, seconded AB. All Members agreed.	Complete
11.		Tree works in St Boniface Park	
	11.1	Clerk said he had received three quotes to complete urgent tree works in St Boniface Park. Owen masters £2425, Fallen & Found £3070 and HRG Tree Surgeons £3950. All quotes do not include VAT. It was decided to award the contract to Owen Masters. Proposed TS seconded HP. All members agreed.	Complete
12.		Nursling Recreation Ground & Maintenance.	
	12.1	The Clerk said he had obtained three quotes to re-surface the Recreation Ground but only two to re-level the entire ground so	Continues

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
		a choice could not be made at this stage. The Grounds maintenance contract with TVBC will be less this year as no football pitch marking and reduced grass cutting will be made.	

13.	Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion 08/02/2021		
13.1	21/0070/TPOS - Manor House, Grove Place, Upton Lane, Nursling – G1 -Lime x 3, Crown lift up to 5m, thin crown by 15%- T2 Ash, remove lowest left stem, balance crown lift – T3 Yew, fell. No Objection.		
13.2	21/00127/FULLS - 28B Upton Crescent, Nursling - Loft conversion, first floor addition and associated alterations to dwelling. Objection. Overlooking, overbearing and increase in size and mass.		
13.3	21/00106/FULLS – Parkridge Farm, Packridge Lane, Toothill – Replacement septic tank with new sewage treatment plant (retrospective). No Comment.		
13.4	21/00135/ADVS – Rownhams East MSA, M27 Eastbound Service Road, Rownhams – Erection Display of a free-standing digital advertising panel (amended scheme). No Objection.		
13.5	21/00316/LBWS – Bargain Farm House, Frogmore Lane, Nursling – Brickwork repairs & repointing plasterwork(internal), removal of chimney stack on 1 st floor, investigation of 20 th century internal alterations and essential repairs to timber frame. No Objection.		

14.		Correspondence for Discussion for Action 08/02/2021	
	14.1	NFDC – Announcement that Ringwood Parish is now a Neighbourhood Area	
15.		Members Questions	
	15.1	HP asked where all the grit bins were in the Village. Clerk to enquire.	Clerk
	15.2	DS said there was razor wire at a dangerous level at the White Cottage in Baker Drove. DS said he had written to SCC but had yet to receive a reply.	Continues
	15.3	DS asked if the Parish Assembly was to go ahead and where would it be held? This depended on the Covid situation, so would not be decided yet.	

The meeting closed at 9.21pm.

The next Full Meeting of the Council will be held on 7.30pm Tuesday 9th March 2021 – via Zoom